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Policy Na:_ o _ ClamNo: _ SNM 1€D0 558 4 ( ﬂ%&
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Matifiond F‘:I _.'Tu:l'l'_l'l-'- tap -|.-"\.-|:E-I--I‘.l;.-'.'ﬂl'-::ﬂ Adl Bpk Adi Submiittad -I."u_'-h:':a:l' ";'r.'ll.l . Siat Uk |
30 Mow 2018
4 N ignment
Main | (Mot Motified) 16:42 s:;:_rgigq
| Assign B - .

Claim Details Documents

|| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ~ |[Created by insurer]
|Insured:

{riain 3 & S PROFESSIONAL PAINTING SERVICES
| Claimant: S

:]:Ehjm Res. yp1138A | Date of Loss: | 28/11/2018 12:00 - :59
| Claim Type: TP ;ﬂgvﬂgﬂve ;
Vehiiereg. | ey N

Na. | SIB5265R ?g:ﬂ-.r::ij:
|{Ensured): S

Excess: 5$3,750.00

Repsirer: | Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd () 160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-16, Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:

f:;ﬂ:? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Elalne Cheong]
| [Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 11/12/2018]

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED _view All | _Compose Case Mail | |

| There are no mail for this case.
1

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done? |

No results,




Kivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuUto) <shupsi@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 2:26 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Pre-Inspection YP1138A - SNM18D05584C02/5

Attachments: DOC281118-28112018130946.pdf; DOC281118-28112018133250.pdf

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email shupei@ikkayto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408233)

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com:>

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 1:46 PM

To: kangauto@singnet.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Pre-Inspection YP1138A - SNM18D05584C02/5

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear May,

We refer to your email of 28.11.18.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle,
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the attachment and proceed to survey the third party vehicle,

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6530

Fax. 6224 7478 | 6224 7175

Email: elaine cheong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com




=ARY
In Singapore snce [ 933

From: kangauto@singnet.com.sg [mailto:kangauto@singnet.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Claims Dept of China Taiping Insurance <g-claims{@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Pre-Inspection YP1138A - SNM18D05572C02/8

Motor Claims Dept

Re: Accident involving YP1138A & SIB5265R on 28/11/2018 along Junction of Upper Paya Lebar Road
towards Bartley Road East,

Attached with relevant document from my client YP1138A for your retention.
Please revert Survey appointment & Handler In Charge.

Yours Sincerely,

May Ang

6556 0103

Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd

On Wed Nov 28 2018 13:10:01 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Kang Auto
Engineering Pte Ltd <kangauto(@singnet.com.sg> wrote:

w-neem--- Original Message ----------
Scanned from BDO34080
Date:Z8/11/2018 13:10
Pages:1l

Resolution:200x200 DPI

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




IKAING, e
TOP 100
PSME

AUTO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Sin Ming Auto City
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-16 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6556 0103 (Main Line) Fax: 6556 1015
Email: kangauto@singnet.com.sg

K'\.JGrL"I.'i"”!) Cv(._

M/S CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Date:28/11/2018
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00

SPRINGLEAF TOWER Your Insured: S|B5265R

SINGAPORE 079909. Our Insured : YP1138A

Attn : Motor Claims Dept OUR REF: TP18/11/1124

Notice to conduct Pre-Repair Inspection within 2 working days pursuant to paragraph
6.2 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Case.

We act for ] & S Professional Painting Service , the owner of motor vehicle
YP1138A who has appointed us Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd to act on his behalf to
claim against your insured's vehicle. S§B5265R in regards to the road traffic accident on
28/11/2018 along Upper Paya Lebar Road towards Bartley Road East Junction.

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at :

Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd

Sin Ming AutoCity

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-16

Singapore 575722

Tel: 6556 0103 fax: 6556 1015 :
Contact : Kenny/May

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2
working days excluding and intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public holiday, the said
workshop will commerce repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

YOURS FAITHFULLY,

" .I. 3 -
Nl A ARG
YL !\.t_]\f'_,\ %

KANG AUTO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Specialised in :

+ Motor Insurance Claims « Repairs all Types of Mator Cars = Vehicle Inspection Services « Car Rental = Sourcing of Motor Insurance Premium



RALHM 12184948 | Lai Fual (Mang Kas} Motar Pte Lid - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 281172018 1400
SUBMITTED BY: Fon Kwea Ghoo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease report correctly the datails of the accident to spead up the claims procass.
% This Form must be completad by the Palicyholder andior the Autharised Driver

3, Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companes o

repudiate policy liability

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Amy false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwardad by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singagore (GIA) far
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be mads available upon application by intareslad parties,

7. By the ladgemant of this repart te the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copses of the repor being made availlabie

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phaone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usec at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date OFf Birth
Dccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experence
Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

28/M11/2018 14:00
28M11/2018 12:00
LUPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD TOWARDS BARTLEY EAST ROAD
SINGAFPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
¥P1138A

M/'S J & S5 PROFESSIONAL PAINTING SERVICES
52092413K
JOHNLOWS4TTZ@HOTMAIL.COM

OFFICE-65560103

1ISUZU
NHRBSAUESA

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMCYVSN3003411800

LOW THEN SHIMN
S1710308A,

04/04/1965

QUTDOOR

11/12/2007

10 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98639071

NOEMAIL

Pilgl_! 1af12



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the |nsured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own VWehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
FRoad Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invaolved in this accident?
Mumber of vehiclas involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers {Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yeas, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TQ SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photas available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damagea

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

BLK 740 YISHUN AVENUE 5
#06-498

760740
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES

MO

MO

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SJBS265R
MERCEDES-BENZ

PRIVATE CAR

CHINA TAIPING INSURAMNCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Page 2 of 12
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the cizims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misraprasentation ar withholding of matarial

facts may allaw insurance companles to licy liability.

4, The fssue and acceprance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lizbility on the part of the insurance
companibes.

3

Any fa i ba for Investi

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore |GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fes be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre an d ta caples of
the report being made avallable aforesald.

8. Consentunder the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledgs, agree and consent that:

{a)

{b)

(e}

(d}

te)

tiy Insurer, my werkshop and the General Insurance Assaclation of Singapore ("GIA") may/are parmitted to collect, uss,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal information sat out in this [form] and any ather persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”] and disclage and transfer such
Perzanal Information to ali insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) invalved In this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s} involved In this accident shall be eollectively referred ta as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
ol
{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
invastigations relating to the claims;

(it} investigating the accident and/ar my clalms;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquirles by me;

(i) admintstering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data zbout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

(v} eamplying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dezling with my claimsz. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

all insurer(s) wha have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawapersflaw firms, may/are permitted

ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persenal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

iy Personal Infarmation may/can be disclased by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i1} for camplying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

> ol

Driver's Egn:tm{ Reporting Cq:i{r: Personnel’s Signature
{If driver Is not fhe palicyhalder) MName: Poh K
Date & Time:} 2 HNRIC/FIN Na.: wee Chog

22 N0V 200 B enon Ch

(frros b

Fage 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKEFCH PLAN —
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
A EEAR Bsrp

[/ wac éfr:"vfn_f ﬁfﬂrnq Upper pPhys

7o et

':Z#r?'ffy "Roaor ﬁ:&_{,q 4 e 24 faue

priend o g0 Mm,r.fl.rf
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Nobedy wWas mjured
e [

DECLARATION

5 ara trua In every respect.

c

~7

Driver's Signature Reporting Ce
{If dirfver is riptst ]IEﬁ:IEH!FJ Mame:

Date & Time: © 4 F NRIC/FIN Ne.:

n ersonnel’s Signature
'3;’%71/ Kwee Choo
SEB405E2A

Page 4 of 12



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE Pg. 1

i
1
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DRIVER'S NRIC + DRIVING LICENCE Pg. 1

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
JDENTITY carp Mo, S1710309A

Hamw

LOW THEN SHIN

8 E

CHINESE

Data of irth San
a4-p4-10858 L1
CoumryFlie of bilh
SiNGAPORE

FTIOA0RA

o ™ x

YOU ARE EENSED T DRIVE VEHICLES Iy ThE FOLLOWING CLASS(Es| o

=i e IR
uaﬁ?ﬂ?ﬂ?«“ﬁﬂ?ﬂﬂfﬁm 18 Dee 7007 ; }% iz S1T10309 A

it

Ds Bt g
T68-07-2013
hadinm
. APT BLK T
Lisnnicn No: 517103044 tht-fen 190 YISHUN AVENUE 8
B 424 I'ﬂ‘nlmn SINGAPDRE THa74n
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AUTO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Sin Ming Auto City
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-16 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6556 0103 (Main'Line] Fax: 6556 1015
Email: kangauto@singnet.com.sg

M/S ] & S PROFESSIONAL PAINTING SERVICEPOLICY NO : THIRD PARTY CLAIMS

BLK 740 YISHUN AVENUE 5 OURREF : TP18/11/1124
#06-498 VEHICLENO : YP1138A
SINGAPORE 760740 MAKE/MODEL : [ISUZU LORRY

DATE OF ACCIDENT : 28.11.18

1 PC TAILGATE METAL STEP ss % 95500 —
1 PC TAILGATE HINGES /T 7200 X
1 PC TAILLAMP ASSY RH G 32500 ——
1 PC REAR RH MUGFEAP Gra.s 18500 —

58 1,537.00

LESS 15% 230.55

5% 1,306.45
TO APPLY RUST PROOFING ON REPLACED/REPAIRED PANEL 80.00 3"(
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT CHARGES 500.00 55t
LABOUR CHARGES 400.00 7 5

S5 228645

SGD TWO THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED EIGHTY-SIX AND CENTS FORTY-FIVE ONLY.

ey Avttess_»
A, :
"y Epony
YOURS FAITHFULLY,
\_\'\I ‘?ﬁ"%?
M o4 LK Auto Consultants hence notify % & lsoq
\}V\.’\AM\ ‘T rof the Tl;lilﬂ':jnl:; o ﬁr {‘?%

A belore/after spray painting
L Ocsplay damaged part(s) during resurvey
* Farts prces ane subyact 1o confimation .
* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
* Mo iegal modification(s) i allowed - o
L] Preementary emis) must be resurveved and

5 subject to final approval from Insurance Con pany

KANG AUTO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Acknowledged by Repairar

Specialised in :

. Motor Insurance Claims = Repairs all Types of Mator Cars « Vehicle Inspection Services Car Rental + Sourcing of Motor Insurance Premium



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne:isssoriser;

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel- 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18021615/K\VD3N2

17/12/2018
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance i )
Insurer: {Singapore) Pte. Lid. Fotlcy Mo DMPCSN1802311800
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle: No ¥YP1138A Mo SJB5265R
. Nature of Claim

Date of Loss:  28/11/2018 Claim: TP No: SNM18D05584C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: YP1138A
Make & Model: ISUZU NHRE5AUE4A, 3.0 D (M) Engine No: 411262723
Reg. Date: 20/01/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: JAANHRBSEFT100486
Colour: Orange Cdometer: 82364 km
Engine Capacity: 2999 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
COMNDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/75R15 Rear Tyre Size: 165R14X8 (D)
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 8 mm Rear Left Side: Wanli 4/4 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 9 mm Rear Right Side: Wanli 4/4 mm
The above values represen! the remaining fyre lreads tapth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 1,306.45 1,245.25 61.20 4.68
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 980.00 730.00 250.00 25.51
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S5) 2,286.45 1,875.25 311.20 13.81

Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 1,600.00
Nett Amount [S$) 2,286.45 1,600.00 686.45 30.02

INSPECTION

Date of Assignment: 30/11/2018

Date Inspected: 04/12/2018 Inspected At:
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-16, Sin Ming
AutoCity

Singapore 575722

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager:

VERON CHEN

NOTE This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carned oul fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liabilty under any ather circumsiances /s hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfi m?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 17/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 17 Dec 2018)

Parts: MiA ISUZU NHRB5AUE4A 3.0 D (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-dencminated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YP1138A4)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they conlain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: tems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Gty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *TAILGATE METAL STEP Bent 855.00FL *955.00 FL
2 1 *TAILGATE HINGES Repair 72.00FL “FL
3 1 *TAILLAMP ASSY RH Broken 325.00FL *325.00FL
4 1 *REAR RH MUDGUARD Bent 185.00FL “185.00FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListitemDisc =
Sub Total (S5) 1,537.00 1,465.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 15.00/15.00% (S%) 230.55 219.75

Total Parts (S§) 1,306.45 1,245.25

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 17/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TO APPLY RUST PROOFING ON REPLACED/REPAIRED MNew 80.00 30.00
PANEL

2 TC PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT CHARGES New 500.00 350.00

3 LABOUR CHARGES Mew 400.00 350.00

Gross Labour Cost (85) 980.00 730.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&tuseaction=... 17/12/2018



